Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: - Bradley Blevins [bradley.blevins@chk.com]

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 7:29 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD James_Amos@blim.gov
Subject: Henshaw Deep 5- Release

Mike/ Jim

Chesapeake had a release on the Henshaw Deep 5 location yesterday, we lost an estimated 50 barrels of fluid (oil and
water Mix) and recovered 40-45 barrels. Cleanup crews were called to location to start the cleanup phase. We will be
sending a C-141 to you guys today with the information. If you have further question please let me know.

Thank You,

Bradley Blevins

EH & S Field Specialist

DAR

Hobbs Field Office

North Permian Division

Office: (575) 391-1462 x 86424
Cell: (575) 441-0341

Fax: {(575)391-6679
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